Office of the Purchasing Agent

2300 Bloomdale Road

COLLIN COUNTY Suite 3160
McKinney, Texas 75071

www.collincountytx.gov

TO: Honorable Commissioners’ Court

FROM: Purchasing Department

SUBJECT: Contract Award Data

IFB No. 2020-132

TITLE: Construction, Roof Replacement, Collin County Central Plant
_624 Bidders were notified through Collin County eBid

27 Bidders viewed the specifications via Collin County eBid

12 Bidders responded:

Anchor Roofing Systems, LLC

Castro Roofing of Texas, LLC

Concord Commercial Services, Inc.

Flynn BEC LP

J Reynolds & Co., Inc. (Non-responsive)

Merit Roofing Systems, Inc.

Nations Roof Central, LLC

Precision Waterproofing and Roofing, Inc. (Non-Responsive)
Shoemake Holdings, Inc. DBA Premiere Roofing
Progressive Services, Inc. DBA Progressive Roofing
R & B Roofing, LLC

South Texas BuildCon, LLC

IFB No. 2020-132, is recommended to R & B Roofing, LLC the lowest and best bid meeting
specifications, as determined by Construction Projects, Purchasing and Drytec Moisture Protection
Technology Consultants, Inc., the Architect of record for the project.



